From: Blacksher, Shiloh <sblacksher@mtsac.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 9:58 AM

To: Nguyen, Kim-Leiloni <knguyen@mtsac.edu>

Cc: Macala, Kymberly <kmacala@mtsac.edu>; Mestas, Sara <smestas@mtsac.edu>
Subject: GPS Mini-grant: Faculty Liaisons for assessment of PLO's (project #13)

Congratulations, your GPS Mini-grant proposal for Faculty Liaisons for Assessment of Program
Learning Outcomes (PLO) has been reviewed and approved by the GPS Council for an additional
funding to extend the project through Spring 2022.

An additional $34,200 has been awarded for this project.

Budget outline:

8 faculty liaisons, one per division, approximate number of programs, # of LHE per semester
1)Arts: 31 programs, 2 LHE 2) Business: 108 programs, 4 LHE 3) Health & Tech: 69 programs,
3LHE 4) Humanities & Social Sciences: 18 programs, 1 LHE 5) Kinesiology & Athletics: 6programs,
1 LHE (will help other divisions) 6) Natural Sciences: 29 programs, 2 LHE 7) Noncredit:108
programs, 5 LHE 8) Student Services: 1 LHE Total 19 LHE/semester + 20% = $28,500 +$5,700 =
$34,200

You indicated on the proposal that you expected the project to be completed by the end of
Spring 2022. Please complete the Project Summary Final Report upon completion. If your project
is not completed as expected, you can use the same report link to submit a midterm report so
that we are updated on the project status.

On behalf of the GPS Cross-Council Committee, thank you for submitting a grant proposal and
we look forward to seeing how this project will impact student success!

If you have questions along the way, please don’t hesitate to reach out to Sara Mestas
(smestas@mtsac.edu) or myself, Shiloh Blacksher (sblacksher@mtsac.edu).

Best,
Shiloh and Sara

Shiloh Blacksher
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